0Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Aprll 22, 1966

Redfern Development Corporation
¢/o T.A. Dugen

P.0. Box 234

Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Quarterly Gas~0i1 Ratio Tests
Largo Spur #2, 1-13-24M-7W

Dear Sir:

As the above well is In an over-produced condition we are hereby
exempting it from the requirement of conducting the quarterly gas-oll
ratio test for the month of April, 1966 and sny future gas-oil

ratio tests untli the well has been brought into balance with

its allowable. The well should remain shut in until the over-production
has been curtailed,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks

cc: Elvis Utz
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.
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